

Organising Committee

Jens Kvist Nielsen Chemistry Department Royal Veterinary and Agricultural University Thorvaldsensvej 40, DK-1871 Frederiksberg C, Denmark E-mail: jeni@kvl.dk

Christian Kjær Danish Environmental Research Institute Department of Terrestrial Ecology Vejlsøvej 25, DK-8600 Silkeborg, Denmark E-mail: ckj@dmu.dk



Conference Bureau

SIPI I c/o DIS Congress Service Copenhagen A/S Herlev Ringvej 2C DK-2730 Herlev Denmark Telephone: +45 44 92 44 92 Telefax: +45 44 92 50 50 E-mail: sip11@discongress.com



Website information

For more information about the Conference and updated information on the programme see our homepage on www.dmu.dk/1_english/1_viden/2_Konf-moeder/ or www.kemi.kvl.dk/sip11



Welcome Note

Dear Colleague



It is with great pleasure that we present further information on the programme for SIP11.LO-Skolen can house more people than the number who have actually expressed their interest.We are therefore happy to announce that all of you, who have responded to the first announcement, can participate.

If you want to present an oral presentation or a poster, you should submit an abstract of your contribution before April 23 together with the registration form.

All sessions at the meeting will be plenary. An invited keynote speaker will open each session. Other participants will then have opportunities to give oral presentations. The delegates are asked to keep their contributions short and concise (10 minutes + 5 minutes for discussion). In a few cases, it may not be possible to present the results in such a limited period of time and we will offer additional time (15 minutes + 5 minutes for discussion) in these cases.

However, the number of oral presentations will probably be lower than the number of people wanting to give them. Accordingly you may find that you are asked to present your work as a poster rather than a talk. Both will be treated equally valuable, and there will be sufficient time devoted to poster sessions. You will be notified whether you are going to give a talk (15 or 20 minutes) or present a poster by May 10, 2001.

Jens Kvist Nielsen, Christian Kjær and Niels Agerbirk

Important dates

April 23, 2001	Deadline for submission of abstracts
April 23, 2001	Deadline for low rate registration fee
May 10, 2001	Notification of abstract acceptance



Registration

Please return the enclosed Registration Form by mail or fax together with registration fee and other payments to: SIP11, c/o DIS Congress Service Copenhagen A/S, Herlev Ringvej 2C, DK-2730 Herlev, Denmark.

Registration fees

I	Before April 23, 2001	After April 23, 2001
Participants	DKK 3,500	DKK 3,800
Participants Eastern Europe and developing countri	ies DKK 3,000	DKK 3,300
Accompanying Persons	DKK 600	DKK 600

Non-resident participants, 4-10 August 2001

The supplementary fee for non-resident participants is DKK 1,700. This amount will cover lunches and coffee/tea only, and non-resident participants should pay this in addition to one of the registration fees listed above.

The following items are included in the participants' registration fee:

Attendance at all sessions, final programme, abstract book, proceedings, welcome reception and conference dinner at LO-Skolen.

The accompanying persons' fee includes:

Welcome reception, conference dinner at LO-Skolen. Possibility of attending the tours.

On-site Registration

Registration 48 hours or less before the Conference will be considered as on-site registration. Consequently, participants registrating less than 48 hours before the Conference must anticipate minor delays at the registration desk in connection with issuing of documentation and settlement of accounts.

Final Registration

Participants must register at the Conference Bureau (please find opening hours below) upon arrival at the Conference. Please remember to bring your confirmation of participation with your participant number.

Registration / hospitality desk opening hours during the conference

Saturday, August 4 16:00 – 18:00 hrs. Sunday, August 5 08:00 – 16:00 hrs. Additional opening hours will be announced on arrival.

Outside opening hours please contact the reception of LO-Skolen.

Accommodation

LO-Skolen, Gl. Hellebækvej 70, DK-3000 Helsingør (Elsinore), phone +45 49 28 09 00 We are pleased to offer accommodation at the LO-Skolen. The LO-Skolen is an educational institution with close ties to the Danish labour movement. It is a modern and flexible centre for conferences and seminars. The college is beautifully situated in a park by the sea. From the college you will find there's an excellent view of the sea, and the surrounding woods and golf courses. The college is in itself a piece of art, originally designed by Danish architects Jarl Heger and Ebbe and Karen Clemmensen in 1969.

The college has one of Denmark's finest collections of modern Danish art with several hundred unique paintings and sculptures. Any visitor will feel how this goes hand in hand with the design of the house and the nature surrounding it.

During leisure time, no one should be bored at the LO-Skolen. There is a high quality library with access to networks and an international section with newspapers and literature in English. You can entertain yourself with many activities, e.g. table tennis, billiards, skittles, and saunas, or by using the neighbouring golf courses (extra). There are a number of 'in-house pubs' at the college.

The LO-Skolen is situated on the outskirts of the medieval town of Helsingør (Elsinore), known for its fourteenth century castle, Kronborg, made famous by Shakespeare's play Hamlet. North Zealand with its numerous sights, historical monuments and beautiful nature is within range for half or full day excursions. A one-hour drive by bus or train takes you to Copenhagen, the capital of Denmark.

All rooms – single or double – are with bath and shower, phone, radio and hair dryer. To reserve accommodation at LO-Skolen please complete the appropriate section on the registration form.

Accommodation at LO-Skolen, 4-10 August 2001

Participant – Full board in single room	DKK 5,050
Participant and accompanying person –	
Full board in double room – per person	DKK 3,650
Accompanying persons –	
Breakfast only – in double room with participant	DKK 2,480

Full board accommodation includes:

Bed, breakfast, lunches, dinners (excl. beverage) and coffee/tea during the entire stay. Accompanying persons accommodation - breakfast only - includes: Bed and breakfast only. Lunch and dinner can be bought separately in advance - please see the registration form.

For further information about the venue see www.loskolen.dk

Payment

Payment must be made in Danish Kroner (DKK) to the order of SIP11, c/o DIS Congress Service Copenhagen A/S and remitted as follows:

- by bankers' draft or cheque payable to Danske Bank, Frederiksberggade I, DK-1012 Copenhagen K, Denmark

- or by bank transfer to account No.4180- 4180 681 833 (SIP11) Swift code: DABADKKK in Danske Bank, Frederiksberggade 1, DK-1012 Copenhagen K, Denmark.
 (Not applicable for payments made in Denmark)
- or by postal giro transfer to Danish Giro account No. 4 02 46 80 (SIP11)
- or by charging your Credit Card as stated and signed on the Registration Form

Important: Please remember to state SIP11 and participant's name on all money transfers to the Conference Bureau.

Cancellation of participation (a written request is mandatory)

Pre-registered participants who are unable to attend the Conference will have their paid fee refunded less a processing fee of DKK 350 (accompanying persons DKK 100) provided written notice of non-attendance (by letter or fax) is received by the Conference Bureau before June 1, 2001. If cancellation is made after this date no refund of fee can be expected and changes in accommodation will only be accepted if all costs are paid by the persons involved. All refunds will be processed after the Conference.





Provisional Programme

Saturday, August 4	Arrival and registration
	Welcome Reception
Sunday, August 5	Opening of the Symposium – Erich Städler, Wädenswil, Switzerland
	Neuronal basis for perception of chemical stimuli – Hanna Mustaparta, Trondheim, Norway
	Chemosensory bases of behaviour – John Glendinning, Broadway, NY, USA
Monday, August 6	Behaviour and performance on plants – Stan Finch, Wellesbourne, UK
	Chemical basis for host plant selection – Alan Renwick, Ithaca, NY, USA
Tuesday, August 7	Interactions between several trophic levels – Monika Hilker, Berlin, Germany
	Excursions
Wednesday, August 8	Effects of insects on plants (individuals and populations) – Peter McEvoy, Corvallis, OR, USA
	Effects of plant defences on insects (individuals and populations) – Erkki Haukioja, Turku, Finland
	Contribution of biotechnology to our understanding of insect-plant relationships – Ian Baldwin, Jena, Germany
Thursday, August 9	Genetics of adaptations between plants and insects – Peter de Jong, Leiden, The Netherlands
	Evolution of insect – plant relationships – John Thompson, Santa Cruz, CA, USA
	Closing of the symposium – Louis Schoonhoven, Wageningen, The Netherlands
	Conference dinner
Friday, August 10	Delegates depart

Please note that the content and timings of the programme may change prior to the event

Guidelines for submission of Abstracts

Participants are invited to submit abstracts for oral or poster presentation. Please submit two camera ready, laser printed copies of your abstract together with an electronic version saved as an ASCII file (text file) or a MS-word or WordPerfect file. You may also submit the electronic version as an attachment to an email to the conference secretariat (sip11@discongress.com). Do not fax your abstract. If submitting abstracts by regular mail please send it to: DIS Congress Service Copenhagen A/S, Herlev Ringvej 2C, DK-2730 Herlev, Denmark.

Deadline for submission of abstracts is April 23, 2001

You will be notified whether you are goint to give a talk or present a poster by May 10, 2001.

Layout of Abstracts

When printed, the abstract should fit within a frame 12 cm long and 16 cm wide. The layout of your abstract should be as follows:

- TITLE in capital letters at the top of the page
- Author/s (First name and/or initials followed by surname). The name of the person giving the presentation should be mentioned first and underlined
- Addresses (Institution, Department, Country)
- Text with paragraphs indented, omitting credits and grant support
- Font 12 point Times New Roman, and the text should be single-spaced. Use italics for Latin names of species.

Poster and Oral Presentations

Please indicate together with the abstract the session to which your contribution belong. You should also indicate whether you prefer to present:

- Oral presentation 15 minutes long (including 5 minutes for discussion)
- Oral presentation 20 minutes long (including 5 minutes for discussion)
- Poster presentation; posters should be prepared to occupy a space not exceeding 80 by 118 cm.

Proceedings

Kluwer Academic Publishers and the editorial board of Entomologia Experimentalis et Applicata have agreed to publish a selection of papers from the symposium both as a hardback volume and also as a special edition of the journal. The papers to be included will be subjected to the full rigour of the journal's normal reviewing procedures and should be of a standard, which would warrant submission to the journal under normal conditions. Invited keynote speakers will be allocated a maximum of 10 journal pages, including figures, tables and references (approximately 6000 words). Presenters of short oral communications and posters are invited to submit manuscripts not exceeding 7 printed pages (approx. 4000 words) or short communications (less than 3 printed pages). Preparation of manuscripts should follow the conventions of Entomologia as set out in the instructions to authors given in Vol. 90, no. 1.

It is envisaged that 30-40 papers will be published from among the oral communications and poster presentations. This represents a continuation of the trend that was began with SIP9, but is a departure from the usual conference proceedings volume, which has become somewhat devalued among the scientific community, publishers and journal editors alike. It is in the best interests of the meeting and the journal that the standard of the published symposium volume be high. It is also important that the meeting provides a forum for airing new and as yet only partly substantiated ideas. A full list of participant's names, addresses and titles of talks and posters presented will also be included. The booklet of abstracts will provide a record of all contributions made at the meeting.

Papers for possible inclusion in the proceedings volume must be submitted by 1 pm Monday August 6 to a member of the staff at the registration desk at LO-skolen.





Social Events

Tuesday, August 7 – Sweden: Plant breeding at "Svalöf Weibull AB", and the cathedral in Lund

From Elsinore we cross the narrow strip of sea to reach Scania, the southern part of Sweden. A half-hour bus drive takes us to Svalöf Weibull AB, where we will learn about the company's plant breeding activities. We will see the breeding procedure of one of the crops, biomass willow, during a field tour. Laboratory tests for diseases and insects and application of molecular markers in resistance breeding will also be presented. We continue to Lund, a city with more than a thousand years of history. The historical buildings tell the story of daily life in southern Sweden from the Middle Ages to the present day. We visit the cathedral, situated in the heart of the city. It was inaugurated in 1145 and is Scandinavia's foremost example of Romanesque architecture. From here the bus takes you back to Elsinore.

Price: DKK 350 per person.

Tuesday, August 7 - Royal Deer Park and Karens Blixens house

A 45 minutes drive southwards takes us to the Royal Deer Park, which was established in 1669. This unique mixture of grassland and old oaks and beeches holds a high diversity of insects and birds, in addition to a large population of deer. A two-hour guided tour by the Park-rangers will take us close to the deer, and show how the Park is managed to conserve the entire wildlife. On our way back we visit Karen Blixens house (Danish author, 1885-1962, perhaps known from the film "Out of Africa"). The house has been kept as it was when Blixen lived there upon her stay in Africa, and gives a very interesting glimpse into Blixens' life.

Price: DKK 330 per person

Tuesday, August 7 – Kronborg

On your own you can experience the fortress and renaissance castle Kronborg, which is situated a few km from the conference centre. Please visit Kronborgs website www.kronborgcastle.dk, to learn more about this unique and beautifully situated castle. Entrance to the castle is DKK 40. Bus schedule will be provided.

Rules & Conditions

All tours will be operated in English.

During transportation participants are insured according to Danish Legislation regarding Transportation Insurance, but should otherwise be covered by their personal travel and health insurance when not on the bus. The Conference Bureau reserves the right to adjust or change the programme as necessary.

A minimum advance reservation for 20 persons is required in order to guarantee operation. The Conference Bureau reserves the right to cancel operation in the event of insufficient advance reservations.

Thursday, August 9 – Conference Dinner

The Conference Dinner will take place at LO-Skolen.



General Information

Language

The official Conference language is English. No simultaneous interpretation will be provided.

Local Transportation

A railway connects Copenhagen Airport with the Copenhagen City centre and Helsingør (Elsinore). From Terminal 3 at the airport you can go directly to the LO-Skolen, by taking the train to Helsingør (leaving every 20 min). From the station in Helsingør you take bus 803 ("Hellebo Park"), which stops at LO-Skolen. A total of 1½ hours. Price DKK 50. A taxi from Helsingør Station to LO-Skolen takes about 10 min and costs DKK 60. The ticket office at Terminal 3 can help you purchase the tickets.

Liability and Insurance

Neither the Organisers (SIP11) nor the Conference Bureau will assume any responsibility whatsoever for damage or injury to persons or property during the Conference. Participants are recommended to arrange for their personal travel and health insurance.

Climate

The weather in Denmark in August is normally very pleasant, usually sunny. However, on occasion an umbrella may be useful. Daytime average temperature is around 20°C, evening temperature around 12°C.

Banks

Monday to Friday normal banking hours are from 09:30 to 16:00 hrs. On Thursdays banking hours are extended to 18:00 hrs. There are automatic cash dispensers, usually located in connection with a bank branch, which accept a variety of international credit cards. The cards accepted are indicated on the dispenser.

Shops

Monday to Friday shops are open from 09:30/10:00 to 17:30/18:00 hrs. On Saturdays the shops are open until 13:00/14:00 hrs but are closed on Sundays.

Tips

Tips are always included in the prices given in taxies and restaurants.

Electricity

Electricity is supplied at 230 volts A/C, 50 Hz cycle.

Emergency Services

Police - Ambulance - Fire Brigade * Touch 112

Changes

The Organisers reserve the right to adjust or change the programme as necessary.